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Dear Sir:

‘his is a special inquiry rezerding the radioactive safety of
the Peter-Oboe complex of islands in the TVikini itoll. és you
mass Know, we ure in the nidst of the reolanting chase of our
rencobilitation project imich, accordins to olen, involves only
Bikini und -neu Isiends.

however, becwsc tne reslenting crews will be Llevving Bikini
Atoll within the next few months, we yvoulc like to have them
repli ns coconits in the Peter-Oboe couple: if itv is sate to
do so. «sorzers woulda hove to sberr on those islends durin
jlentine for severcl weeks, bus no neminnent hebitevion would
pe involved leter.

we need advice from the stormi.c cCnerzy Jountesion 36 eobhe
rel tive cafeu, of our oroceeding inth the replsmting of the
reber-Oboe onlex before June of this resr. Jn carlice’
possible reply will be most ccoreciated.
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